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Beyer, Karon

From: Maria lsabel Lopez [milosa0447@nativeprojects.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 6:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: goughmichael@comcast.net

Subject: MAILING ADDRESS CHANGE FOR NATIVE PRCJECTS LLC - DOCUMENT NUMBER:
LO8000063461
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Dear Division of Corporation:
| am kindly requesting that you update our company’s mailing address to:

NATIVE PROJECTS LLC
PO BOX 5326
GAINESVILLE, FL 32627-5326

The PRINCIPAL address remains as listed: 1216 N.E. 17TH AVENUE GAINESVILLE FL 32609.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have. Thank you for your assistance with
this request.

Sincerely,

Maria Isabel Lopez, J.D.
President and CEQ

NATIVE PROJECTS LLC

Office: 352-505-9194

Cell: 215-439-5699

Fax: 352-505-9419

milosa0447 @nativeprojects.com
milosa0447 @comcast.net
http://www.nativeprojects.com
On Skype Chat: milosa0447

NATIVE PROJECTS, LLC is a Translation and Communications Management Service Company, Qualified
City of Gainesville - Florida Local Small Business, and a registered corporate member, in good standing,
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